Ramapo College of New Jersey Academic Review Committee (ARC) Minutes of February 8, 2017 meeting TAS Conference Room – ASB 422

Meeting started at 3:05 PM

Present: Stephen Anderson (TAS, Chair), George Gonpu (ASB), Susan Kurzmann (Library), Karl Johnson (SSHGS), Eric Daffron (Provost's Office, ex-officio), Michele Dunn (Registrar, ex-officio), Michelle Johnson (Student Success, ex-officio)

Absent: Carol Bowman (SSHS), Meredith Davis (CA),

I. Minutes of the February 1, 2017 meeting were approved

II. Discussion Items:

• With the separation of science lecture/lab courses into two distinct courses with their own credits and grades, impact on retaking these courses if students only pass one of the two.

III. Decision Items (most items formally reviewed prior to the meeting):

- CHEM 2XX (CHEM 212): Organic Chemistry II LECTURE (Sarah Carberry). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-117)
- CHEM 2XX (CHEM 212): Organic Chemistry II LAB (Sarah Carberry). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-118)
- CHEM 3XX (CHEM 323): Quantitative Chemical Analysis LECTURE (Loraine Tan). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-119)
- CHEM 3XX (CHEM 323): Quantitative Chemical Analysis LAB (Loraine Tan). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-120)
- CHEM 340: Physical Chemistry I LECTURE (Robert Mentore). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-121)
- CHEM 341: Physical Chemistry II LAB (Robert Mentore). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-122)
- CHEM 342: Physical Chemistry II LECTURE (Robert Mentore). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-123)
- CHEM 4XX (CHEM 443): Advanced Inorganic Chemistry LECTURE (Stephen Anderson). Approved (ARC # 17-124)
- CHEM 4XX (CHEM 443): Advanced Inorganic Chemistry LAB (Stephen Anderson). Approved (ARC # 17-125)
- CHEM 4XX: Experimental Biochemistry (Seung-Sup Kim). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-126)
- CHEM 4XX (CHEM 424): Instrumental Analysis LECTURE (Loraine Tan). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-127)
- CHEM 4XX (CHEM 424): Instrumental Analysis LAB (Loraine Tan). Approved with revisions (ARC # 17-128)

- GEOL 3XX (GEOL 326): Paleontology, Paleoecology and Paleoenvironments LECTURE (Emma Rainforth). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-129)
- GEOL 3XX (GEOL 326): Paleontology, Paleoecology and Paleoenvironments LAB (Emma Rainforth). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-130)
- ENSC 2XX (ENSC 210): Theoretical and Field Ecology LECTURE (Eric Karlin). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-131)
- ENSC 2XX (ENSC 210): Theoretical and Field Ecology LAB (Eric Karlin). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-132)
- ENSC 341: Environmental Chemistry LECTURE (Emma Rainforth). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-133)
- ENSC 342: Environmental Chemistry LAB (Emma Rainforth). Approved with minor revisions (ARC # 17-134)
- ENSC 4XX (ENSC 416): Ecological Field Research LECTURE (Eric Wiener). Approved (ARC # 17-135)
- ENSC 4XX (ENSC 416): Ecological Field Research LAB (Eric Wiener). Approved (ARC # 17-136)
- LAWS 233: American Legal History (Mia Serban). This was previously submitted to ARC at the 12/7/16 meeting and returned. Approved with Revisions (ARC # 17-137).

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 pm. Submitted by Stephen Anderson